GLD Meeting 6/3/23

Attendees

Louise Houlton, Phil Houlton, Sue Starr, Seija Hook, Sue Stainton, Nore Beaumont, Marion Hall, Debbie Ball, Nathan Ball, Maxine Fox (Thorpe green bowling club), Barbara Armitage, Soo Ellis, Craig Ellis.

Apologies

Lynne Knight, Sue Whitwam

Sue Starr opened the meeting with a comment on the Wine Tasting Fundraiser.

Very good wine tasting thanks to all involved. Minutes from previous meeting passed around.

<u>Treasurer</u>

£5676.82 currently.

From Wine Tasting after expenses - £370.74.

Views of the valley donation - £250

Paid – insurance and road closure.

Still to pay – Stalls.

Legal

Application for road closure and carpark gone in - Sue sorting

<u>Schools</u>

St. John's school are keen – putting staff up in the church etc

Manor road ask if we can link with them to help them plan lily day into their work/lessons.

Also potential for extra toilets to be placed at schools as well as maybe using St. John's car park for reenactor cars so access to field can be easier. Sue to check availability of car park.

Previous Golcar Lily Days

Sue has all of the paperwork from GLD since it began.

Committee came to the decision that Sue, with help from Nore to pick out "interesting" bits and burn/recycle the rest.

Finances to be kept for 6 years but everything else can go.

First aid

Purple Dog - Booked

<u>Stalls</u>

All forms and payments nearly in - Debbie to send out confirmations shortly.

Can put details and advertisements on website and Facebook/Instagram if sent to Philip.

Food

Rob at Rising Sun "food hub" on the car park. Coffee and Pizza vans will be here.

We are likely to only have one BBQ because of lack of team members from Copley's butchers.

Indian food van at Scout and Community centre.

Thorpe Green bowling club will have a hut doing bacon butties

Both St. Johns and Providence will also be providing food.

Programme

Soo introduced the programme.

Nathan asked for a run-down of re-enactment times – all he needs is confirmation of who is doing what/ when. Nathan to send re-enactor times to Soo so programme can be amended. Debbie to also send details of stalls.

Photo competition to go on programme. Tagging the Golcar Lily Instagram or Facebook.

Entertainment

Thorpe Green Bowling Club Potentially having static Classic Cars on display, games inside and out and band in the evening. Maybe have a go at bowling/boules

Land Train – Thomas the Tank Engine is booked.

No Punch and Judy booked this year.

Re-enactors to use metal ground anchors this year to save the wooden ones. Football teams have been cancelled on the Sunday to allow tents to still be used over night. Booking for the Scout Hut by GLD for the reenactors to be confirmed – Louise to check.

33rd to escort the Mayor and buckets being obtained for collections round the reenactor camps.

<u>Music</u>

According to Nore – all booked and all good for timings.

Procession – to be meeting at the usual spot near the Rose and Crown car park.

Decorating the Village – Currently presuming the Winkles will be using their bunting at the very least.

Library help point- allowed upstairs until 5pm even though library closes at 3

Minibuses- Sue Stainton thinks pretty much sorted. Potentially needing a "spare driver" to help out.

<u>Sponsorship</u> - Ryder Dutton- approached asking I they can sponsor anything at GLD Sue to see what they are offering

Notices

Soo has the card to go around the village for notices to be given

Car parks closed 6am-6pm

Waste Management

Kathy Roche – needs to be consulted as to size of skip allowed on drive. Can she order it for GLD to then pay for it.

Publicity

Howard Roche – with businesses?

Potentially The Times coming to photograph again.

Photo Competition to go on programme

Phil to design poster for on GLD

Each stall to send photos of their stock to Phil on Facebook or Instagram so that he can publicise in the run up to the day.

Next meeting - 17th April 2023. 7:30pm. The Commercial.